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Smith. Terry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

King, Maggie <mking@tamus.edu> 
Monday, July 1, 20241:40 PM 
Smith, Terry 

Subject: RE: [External] Fw: New Building Owner-Update 

Spoke with legal and the email is only notice we need. You can proceed in paying the new LL. 

Thank you, 

Magle King Real Estate Specialist 
System Real Estate Office 
979-458-6593 
mking@tamus.edu 

T HI~ TEXAS A&M UNIVERSITY SYSTEM 

From: Smith, Terry <tsmith@>tfs.tamu.edu> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 1:37 PM 
To: King, Maggie <mking@ltamus.edu> 
Subject: FW: [External) Fw: New Building Owner-Update 

Are yell preparing an amendment, or is there anything I need to do? 

From: NESH Plaza <officeadmin@ne·.hplaza.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:37 AM 
To: King, Maggie <mklng@tamus.edu> 
Cc: Smith, Terry <tsm,th@tfs.tamu edu> 
Subject: (External} Fw: New Building Owner-Update 

Hello Maggie, below Is the email that was sent out to the Tenants advising of the change of ownership. 
I also included the W-9 that Jullie Hollar had requested and was emailed to her a couple of days ago. 

Kindest Regards, 

NESH PLAZA GROUP 
Yeime A. / Office Adm in. 
1300 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E. Suite #145 
Houston, TX 77032 
Office# 832-243-6213 

From: Starwood Office Admin <officeadmin@starwoodgroyp.net> 
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 11:28 AM 
To: NESH Plaza <officeadmin@neshplaza.com> 
Subject: FW: New Buildins Owner-Update 

l 



From: Starwood Office Admin 
Sent: Friday, June 14, 2024 8:07 AM 
To: genovevacolchado@hotmail.com 
Subject: New Building Owner-Update 

Hello, 
We are pleased to announce the purchase of this building from GVJ Investments as of June 7, 2024. 
The name of the new owner is NESH Plaza 1300 LLC, who are excited to be part of this ecosystem. 
We would like to take this opportunity to thank you for being part of the tenant family and look forward to 
meeting all of you. 
To do so, we are inviting you and your office team to a lunch, 
DATE: f .rlday June 21et, 2024 
TIME: 11:30am-12:30pm. 
PLACE: Lobby area 

We hope you can attend and if so, can you reply to this email with the number of attendees from your 
office. 

For the July and future rents, we have the option of paying through ACH, which is our preference, (info 
upon request) 
Or You can continue to pay with a business check payable to: NESH Plaza 1300 LLC. 

P.S. 
Yeime(office admin) New Email: officeadmin@neshplaza.com 
and Robert{ maintenance) will continue as part of the NESH Plaza team. 

Kindest Regards, 

NESH Plaza Group 
Yeime A./ Office Admin. 
1300 N. Sam Houston Pkwy E. Suite #145 
Houston, TX 77032 
Office# 832-243-6213 
EMAIL: Qfficeadmin@neslJ.plaza.com 
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